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Milian, Swain & Associates, Inc.
MSA 2025 8.0, 32nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33145
t303)441-10123 Fex (303)441-0688

Reply to: P.O. Box 13427, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3427 Phone/fax: (850) 877-0673

January 22, 2002

00000 - P ul
Cheryl Johnson, Certfication
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Re: Nocatee Utility Corporation - Original Tariff Sheets
Dear Ms. Johnson:

Enclosed are two (2) sets of tlie original taritfs sheets regarding service availability
charges, revised in accordance with yvour directions, to move Reuse charges and policy trom the
water tariff to the wastewater tariff. This should complete Nocatee’s tariff submittal, in
compliance with Commission Order No. PSC-01-1916-FOF-WS.

The enclosed sheets are:

Water Sheets 17.0 and 24.0. Please remove Sheet 24.1
Wastewater Sheets 16.0, 22.0 and 22.1

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

-

frank Seidman

ce: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Debbie Swain

=mme Rick Melson, Esq.
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